
From: Sarnoff, Caroline <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Police Commission Advisory Committee

Subject: Re: Yale Justice Collaboratory - 10/1 

Categories: responsive

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Apologies, not sure if it’s gone through – but I’m also sending from my personal email ( ) 
 
THE JUSTICE COLLABORATORY 
Caroline Sarnoff, Executive Director 
 
 
 
 

From: Police Commission Advisory Committee <policecommissionadvisorycommittee@lapd.online> 
Date: Thursday, October 1, 2020 at 6:24 PM 
To: "Sarnoff, Caroline" <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu> 
Subject: RE: Yale Justice Collaboratory - 10/1  
 

Hi Caroline, 
  
Just checking on the video if you are going to have one for us to show. 
  
Richard 

  
Richard M. Tefank, Executive Director 
Board of Police Commissioners 
Office – 213-236-1400 
Fax – 213-236-1410 
Email – richard.tefank@lapd.online 

  

From: Sarnoff, Caroline <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:30 AM 



To: Police Commission Advisory Committee <policecommissionadvisorycommittee@lapd.online> 
Subject: Re: Yale Justice Collaboratory - 10/1  
  

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hi Richard, 
  
Confirmed! We will both call-in, and I will have a short video as well which I will send ahead of time.  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Police Commission Advisory Committee <policecommissionadvisorycommittee@lapd.online> 
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 11:06:42 AM 
To: Sarnoff, Caroline <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu> 
Subject: RE: Yale Justice Collaboratory - 10/1  
  

Good Morning Caroline, 
  
Confirming that Tracey Meares will be presenting to the Police Commission Advisory Committee this evening. I have provided her with a 420PM 
time slot. Also if there is a video if you could send that to me our staff will play it when requested by Ms. Meares.  Also the time block for the 
presentation is 10 minutes. 
  
All the best, 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 11:12 AM 
To: Richard Tefank <n3025@lapd.online> 
Subject: Yale Justice Collaboratory - 10/1  



  

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Dear Richard, hello.  
  
I am the Executive Director of the Justice Collaboratory at Yale Law School – Tracey Meares shared your contact information with me. Thank you 
so much for inviting us to present at the LA Board of Police Commissioner’s forum on police reform.  
  
I’m writing to confirm that you’d still like the JC to present this Thursday at your meeting? I would love to get a few more details if possible, and feel 
free to call my cell if it’s easier to chat .  
  

1. Will we present right at 4:00, or will we wait until chosen to present? Do you have a time estimate?  
2. Can we pre-record a video that you could show?  
3. Will you please send the Zoom meeting details? 
4. Is it ok to have multiple people participate on our end?  

  
Thank you,  
Caroline 
  
Caroline Sarnoff, Executive Director  
THE JUSTICE COLLABORATORY 
Yale Law School O: (203) 436-1690  
Baker Hall, Room 422 law.yale.edu/justice-collaboratory  

New Haven, CT 06511 @JCollaboratory  

  



From: Sarnoff, Caroline <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 3:42 PM

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
 
I’m trying to send it but going slow due to size. It’s coming.  
 
Is it possible for me to screenshare? 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Police Commission Advisory Committee <policecommissionadvisorycommittee@lapd.online> 
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 6:24:12 PM 
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

  



From: Police Commission Advisory Committee

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 3:24 PM

To: Sarnoff, Caroline

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

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Sarnoff, Caroline

Subject: RE: Yale Justice Collaboratory - 10/1 

Categories: responsive

Excellent.  Thank you 
 
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

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:07 AM

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

 



From: Richard Tefank

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Sarnoff, Caroline

Subject: RE: Yale Justice Collaboratory - 10/1 

Categories: responsive

Caroline, 
 
Below is the Zoom information. 
 

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device: 

Please click this URL to join.  

Webinar ID:   

 Or join by phone: 

Dial:  

Webinar ID:   

  

International numbers available:   

 
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Sarnoff, Caroline

Subject: Re: Yale Justice Collaboratory - 10/1 

Categories: responsive

Hi Caroline  
  
Yes we would like the Yale Justice Collaboratory to present on October 1.  Presentation time would be 420pm PDT. Each organization is being 
provided 10 minutes for their presentation.  
Pre-recorded video is fine if you provide it we will show at the presenters direction.  
Multiple presenters are fine if you would just provide their names so we can identify them.  
 
I will send the webinar info shortly.  
 
All the best 
Richard  
 
 

Richard M. Tefank 
Executive Director, Board of Police Commissioners  
Office 213-236-1400 
Fax 213-236-1410 
richard.tefank@lapd.online 
 
 

On Sep 29, 2020, at 11:12 AM, Sarnoff, Caroline <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu> wrote: 

  

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Dear Richard, hello.  



  
I am the Executive Director of the Justice Collaboratory at Yale Law School – Tracey Meares shared your contact information with 
me. Thank you so much for inviting us to present at the LA Board of Police Commissioner’s forum on police reform.  
  
I’m writing to confirm that you’d still like the JC to present this Thursday at your meeting? I would love to get a few more details if 
possible, and feel free to call my cell if it’s easier to chat .  
  

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

To: Richard Tefank

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 5:46 PM

To: Eileen Decker

Subject: Re: Request for Presentation 

Categories: responsive

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Eileen, of course. Next week is much quieter for me. I’ll try and loop in Tom or Tracey as well.  
 
THE JUSTICE COLLABORATORY 
Caroline Nobo Sarnoff, Executive Director 

From: Eileen Decker <n6220@lapd.online> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 8:22:40 PM 
To: Sarnoff, Caroline <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu> 
Subject: FW: Request for Presentation  
  
Hi Caroline:  
  
Thank you so much for getting back to Richard Tefank.  I wonder if you or anyone from your team might be available sometime in the next week for a 
conversation that will last no longer than an hour.  I realize this is a great imposition, but hope you will consider.   
  
As you may recall, on behalf of the LA Police Commission I organized an Advisory Committee in the hopes of accelerating the Commission’s work during this time 
of great need for meaningful police reform.  I am fortunate that an exceptional group of individuals with varied experiences volunteered their time and 
contributed greatly to the development of ideas and recommendations for police reform.  The Advisory Committee is in the final weeks of conducting their 
work.  Of course the work of the Commission itself will continue long after that, but the Advisory Committee recommendations will effectively be a roadmap for 
the Commission’s work in the months ahead.  All recommendations are due Nov 9th.  Given our timeline, I wonder if you might have any flexibility.   
  
If not, I certainly understand as a commissioner I will engage with you at your convenience.  Nevertheless, I hope you might entertain an imposition on your 
calendar as I know the work of the Advisory Committee will benefit from your insights.  
  
Thank you for considering.  
  
Eileen 
  



  
  

From: Richard Tefank 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 8:40 PM 
To: Sarnoff, Caroline 
Cc: Yasmin Cader; Eileen Decker 
Subject: Re: Request for Presentation  
  
Hi Caroline 
I spoke with Commissioner Decker regarding your suggested week. She will be reaching out to you to discuss.  
  
All the best, 
  
Richard 

Richard M. Tefank 
Executive Director, Board of Police Commissioners  
Office 213-236-1400 
Fax 213-236-1410 
richard.tefank@lapd.online 
 

On Oct 21, 2020, at 7:31 PM, Sarnoff, Caroline <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu> wrote: 

  

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hi Richard,  
  
Can we try for the week of 11/16? I’m worried about conflicts the week of 11/23 (it’s the last week of classes at Yale, and also 
Thanksgiving). Better safe than sorry!  
  
Thank you, 
Caroline 
  
THE JUSTICE COLLABORATORY 
Caroline Sarnoff, Executive Directo 
  



Fromchard Tefank <n3025@lapd.online> 
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 at 9:50 AM 
To: "Sarnoff, Caroline" <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu> 
Cc: Yasmin Cader < > 
Subject: RE: Request for Presentation  
  

Hi Caroline, 
  
Trust you are well.  Thank you for getting back to me.  Confirming that would be the week of November 23rd?  I will check with the 
committee and advise. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 6:53 PM 
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
  
Thank you so much for the opportunity. I will be candid that Tom, Tracey, and I are fully booked in October, but could likely make 
time for this in early November. Does that timeline work on your end? Maybe if we do week 4?  
  
We appreciate your invite, and hope to make it work.  
Caroline  



  
THE JUSTICE COLLABORATORY 
Caroline Sarnoff, Executive Director 
  

From: Richard Tefank <n3025@lapd.online> 
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 at 12:03 PM 
To: "Sarnoff, Caroline" <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu> 
Subject: FW: Request for Presentation  
  

Good Morning Caroline, 
  
Following-up on the below email request.   
  
All the best, 
  
Richard 

  
Richard M. Tefank, Executive Director 
Board of Police Commissioners 
Office – 213-236-1400 
Fax – 213-236-1410 
Email – richard.tefank@lapd.online 

  

From: Richard Tefank  
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:50 AM 
To: Sarnoff, Caroline <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu> 
Subject: Request for Presentation  
  

Hello Caroline, 
  
Trust you are well.  I would like to thank you on behalf of the Los Angeles Police Commission and their Commission Advisory 
Committee for the presentation on October 1 by you, Dr. Mears and Tom Tyler.  Our Commission Advisory Sub-Committee on 
Recruitment, Hiring, Retention and Training are interested in hearing more about the work you all are doing in the area of training. 
You mentioned in your presentation the training that was presented to the Mexico City police which interests them. 
  
This sub-committee meets on Wednesday at 5:00PM PDT via Zoom.  They will be meeting for the next four weeks before they 
conclude their meetings and begin to finalize their recommendations to the Police Commission. Would and you and your colleagues 
be available for about a 30 minutes presentation to the group with time for Q&A?  If the time and day do not work if you could 
suggest an alternate I will attempt to work that out. 



  
Thank you in advance for your consideration our request and should you have any questions please let me know. 
  
All the best, 
  
Richard 
  
Richard M. Tefank, Executive Director 
Board of Police Commissioners 
Office – 213-236-1400 
Fax – 213-236-1410 
Email – richard.tefank@lapd.online 

  

  





From: Eileen Decker

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 7:24 PM

To: Sarnoff, Caroline;Richard Tefank

Subject: RE: Request for Presentation 

Categories: responsive

Wonderful.  Thank you so much.  I have added Mr. Richard Tefank, the Executive Director of the Police Commission who can help with scheduling.  We will work 
to accommodate your schedule.  Thank you for working with ours.   
 
Eileen 
 
 
 

From: Sarnoff, Caroline 
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

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 7:20 AM

To: Eileen Decker;Sarnoff, Caroline

Subject: RE: Request for Presentation 

Categories: responsive

Good Morning Caroline, 
 
Trust you are well, please provide the availability of you and your colleagues for next week and I will see if we can schedule. 
 
Thank you and all the best, 
 
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
To: Sarnoff, Caroline <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu>; Richard Tefank <n3025@lapd.online> 
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 8:11 AM

To: Sarnoff, Caroline;Richard Tefank

Subject: RE: Request for Presentation 

Categories: responsive

Caroline – any luck finding some time?  We’d love to set it up, at a time convenient for you.   
 
Thank you 
 
Eileen 
 
 
 

From: Eileen Decker 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 7:24 PM 
To: Sarnoff, Caroline; Richard Tefank 
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

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 7:14 AM

To: Eileen Decker;Richard Tefank

Cc: Yasmin Cader

Subject: Re: Request for Presentation 

Categories: responsive

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Eileen and Richard,  
 
First – thank you for your patience. I’m very sorry we missed the November 9th deadline.  We finished classes at Yale last week and life is a bit back 
to normal. Tom, Tracey, and I can meet this week if that works on your end? If it’s possible to still be of help, we are available now.  
 
 
THE JUSTICE COLLABORATORY 
Caroline Sarnoff, Executive Director 
 
 

From: Eileen Decker <n6220@lapd.online> 
Date: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 at 11:10 AM 
To: "Sarnoff, Caroline" <caroline.sarnoff@yale.edu>, Richard Tefank <n3025@lapd.online> 
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

  

  
  
  


